
Subject: pandaroot meeting, wednesday 13/10, 10:00 EVO
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Tue, 12 Oct 2010 09:54:54 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear all,

As we decided on the last meeting, tomorrow (Wednesday) in the morning 10-12, we will have our next pandaroot EVO meeting, which will be devoted to tracking and track performances in the pandaroot software. The goal is to get an overview of the available code on (global) track find and fitting and discuss whether it matches the questions and needs for the development of the tracking TDR(s) and for the TPC vs STT discussion. Hence, the preliminary agenda:

- *) General announcements
- *) Open forum/user issues
- *) Tracking (see above)
- *) A.O.B.

Hope to hear you tomorrow,

Greets,

Stefano & Johan.
